

**ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING
AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES**

SLOVAKIA
November 2014

Country: **SLOVAK REPUBLIC**

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X						
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)	X		X	X			
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)	X		X	X			
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X				
Weights and dimensions	X				X	X	
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)	X		X	X			
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control	X		X				X(1)
Road user charges	X				X		
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X			X		X	
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X						X(2)
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X		X	X		X	X(3)

- 1 State Veterinary and Food Administration, Botanicka 17, SK 842 13 Bratislava
2 National Labour Inspection, Masarykova 10, 041 33 Kosice
3 Nuclear Regulatory Authority of the Slovak Republic, Bajkalska 27, 820 07 Bratislava

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN SLOVAK REPUBLIC

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	112, 158
Ambulance	112, 155
Dangerous goods accident	112, 158
Breakdown	112, 158
Fire and Rescue	112, 150

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Interior Pribinova 2, 81272 Bratislava Error! Hyperlink reference not valid.	+ (421-2) 5094 1111 Email:	+ (421-2) 5094 4397
Competent control authority	Presidium of Police Forces Račianska 45, 81272 Bratislava www.minv.sk	+ (421-9) 6105 0221 Email: prezid@minv.sk ,	+ (421-9) 6105 9062

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport, Construction and Regional Development Nam. slobody 6, 81005, Bratislava www.mindop.sk	+ (421-2) 5949 4272 + (421-2) 5949 4675 Email: info@mindop.sk	+ (421-2) 5244 2202 + (421-2) 5273 1445
Competent control authority	TESTEK, s.r.o. Plachého 14, 84102 Bratislava www.testek.sk	+ (421-2) 5465 1311 Email: testek@testek.sk	+ (421-2) 5465 1313

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport, Construction and Regional Development Nam. slobody 6, 81005, Bratislava www.mindop.sk	+(421-2) 5949 4272 +(421-2) 5949 4343	+(421-2) 5273 1445
		Email: info@mindop.sk	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Ministry of Transport, Construction and Regional Development Nam. slobody 6, 81005, Bratislava www.mindop.sk	+(421-2) 5949 4467	+(421-2)5244 2005
		Email: info@mindop.sk	
Competent control authority	National Highway Company Mlynské Nivy 45, 82109 Bratislava www.ndsas.sk	+(421-2) 5831 1111	+(421-2) 5831 1706
		Email: infoweb@ndsas.sk	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport, Construction and Regional Development Nam. slobody 6, 81005, Bratislava www.mindop.sk	+(421-2) 5949 4272	+(421-2)5273 1445
		Email: info@mindop.sk	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Ministry of Transport, Construction and Regional Development Nam. slobody 6, 81005, Bratislava www.mindop.sk	+(421-2) 5949 4340	+(421-2)5273 1445
		Email: info@mindop.sk	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport, Construction and Regional Development Nam. slobody 6, 81005, Bratislava www.mindop.sk	+(421-2) 5949 4675 Email: info@mindop.sk	+(421-2)5273 1445
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Ministry of Transport, Construction and Regional Development Nam. slobody 6, 81005, Bratislava www.mindop.sk	+(421-2) 5949 4272 Email: info@mindop.sk	+(421-2)5273 1445

ROAD USER CHARGES

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport, Construction and Regional Development Nam. slobody 6, 81005, Bratislava www.mindop.sk	+(421-2) 5949 4728 Email: info@mindop.sk	+(421-2) 5244 2005
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	National Highway Company Mlynské Nivy 45, 82109 Bratislava www.ndsas.sk	+(421-2) 5831 1111 +(421-2) 3511 1111 Email: infoweb@ndsas.sk info@emyto.sk	+(421-2) 5831 1706
	Presidium of Police Forces Račianska 45, 81272 Bratislava www.minv.sk	+(421-9) 6105 0221 Email: prezid@minv.sk	+(421-9) 6105 9062

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development Dobrovičova 12 812 66 Bratislava www.mpsr.sk	+(421-2) 5926 6111	+(421-2)5296 5463
		+(421-2) 5926 6571	
	Ministry of Health Limbova 2 P.O.Box 52 837 52 Bratislava www.health.gov.sk	Email: info@land.gov.sk	
		+(421-2)5937 3111	+(421-2)5477 7983
Competent control authority	State Veterinary and Food Administration Botanicka 17, 84213 Bratislava www.svps.sk	+(421-2)6025 7212	+(421-2)6025 7242
		Email: cvo.svfa@svps.sk	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport, Construction and Regional Development Nam. slobody 6, 81005, Bratislava www.mindop.sk	+(421-2) 5949 4418	+(421-2)5244 2202
		+(421-2) 5949 4657	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Nuclear Regulatory Authority Bajkalska 27, 82007 Bratislava www.ujd.gov.sk	+(421-2) 5822 1111	+(421-2)5822 1166
		Email: predseda@ujd.gov.sk	
Competent control authority/body	Ministry of Transport, Construction and Regional Development Nam. slobody 6, 81005, Bratislava www.mindop.sk	+(421-2) 5949 4418	+(421-2)5244 2202
		+(421-2) 5949 4657	
		Email: info@mindop.sk	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Labour, Social Affairs and Family Spitalska 6, 81643 Bratislava www.employment.gov.sk	+(421-2) 2046 2315 +(421-2) 2046 1825	+(421-2)2046 1433
		Email: okv@employment.gov.sk	
Competent control authority	National Labour Inspection Masarykova 10, 04133 Kosice www.nip.gov.sk	+(421-55) 797 9902 +(421-55) 797 9933	+(421-55)797 9904 +(421-55)797 9935
		Email: nip@ip.gov.sk info@ip.gov.sk	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Finance Stefanovicova 5, 81782 Bratislava www.finance.gov.sk	+(421-2) 5958 1111	+(421-2)5958 3048
		Email: info@mfsr.sk	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Financial Administration Mierova 23, 81511 Bratislava www.financnasprava.sk	+(421-2) 4827 3154 +(421-2) 4827 3191	+(421-2)4342 1879
		Email: info.crsr@colnasprava.sk	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport, Construction and Regional Development Nam. slobody 6, 81005, Bratislava www.mindop.sk	+(421-2) 5949 4675	+(421-2)5273 1445
	Email: info@mindop.sk	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport www.mindop.sk	+(421-2) 5949 4687	+(421-2)5273 1445
	Email: info@mindop.sk	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport www.mindop.sk	+(421-2) 5949 4687	+(421-2) 5273 1445
	Email: info@mindop.sk	
Department of International Relations www.mindop.sk	+(421-2) 5273 1537	+(421-2) 5273 1456
	Email: info@mindop.sk	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS

	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport	+(421-2) 5542 1252	+(421-2)5541 0415
Česmad Slovakia, Levická 1 826 40 Bratislava www.cesmad.sk	Email: cesmad@cesmad.sk	
Passenger Transport	+(421-2) 5542 1252	+(421-2)5541 0415
Česmad Slovakia, Levická 1 826 40 Bratislava www.cesmad.sk	Email: cesmad@cesmad.sk	